
1

Will Sutton

From: Janene Tate <janene_tate@sus.edu>
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 6:21 PM
To: cjohnson@ap.org
Subject: NEWS RELEASE: Southern University expels Beta Sigma Chapter of Omega Psi Phi 

Fraternity

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

July 18, 2025 

For media inquiries, contact: 
Janene Tate, Communications Director 
janene_tate@sus.edu (Preferred) 
225-200-7496 
 

Southern University and A&M College expels Beta Sigma Chapter of Omega Psi Phi Fraternity 

BATON ROUGE, La. — The Beta Sigma Chapter of Omega Psi Phi Fraternity Inc. has been expelled from 
Southern University and A&M College. The decision comes after investigations into hazing allegations earlier 
this year. 

The Division of Student Affairs at Southern conducted a disciplinary hearing to determine whether the chapter 
was responsible for violations of the student code of conduct, including hazing. The board found the chapter 
responsible, resulting in the expulsion of the chapter. 

Expulsion is the termination of the chapter as a registered student organization. The chapter is denied all 
privileges and rights associated with recognition at Southern University, and must remove identifiable markers 
from campus. This includes the fraternity plot (i.e., benches, trees, monuments, etc.) and other items. 
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